

ANTIPASTI

BRUSCHETTA

THICK SLICED, GRILLED PEARL BAKERY LEVAIN BREAD

Bruschetta Classico 6.75

Roasted eggplant spread & marinated tomatoes with garlic & fresh basil

Roasted Artichoke-Garlic Spread with Bruschetta 7.25

Oven-roasted artichoke hearts & whole garlic, pureed with five Italian cheeses

Plain 2.95

Basket of grilled levain bread brushed with olive oil

PANE

TOASTED PEARL BAKERY BAGUETTE

Garlic Bread 4.95

Fresh herb-garlic-parmesan butter

Parmesan Bread 5.95

Rustic baguette toasted with herb-garlic butter & parmesan, side of marinara sauce

Pesto Parmesan Bread 6.50

House-made basil pesto, baked with parmesan, side of marinara

SHARE PLATES

BEFORE OR WITH YOUR MEAL

Antipasto Platter 12.75

Sopressetta, mortadella, provolone, Italian olives, eggplant spread, fresh mozzarella, marinated tomatoes with mixed greens in balsamic-red wine vinaigrette

Tazza delle Olive 4.95

Assortimento of Italian olives

Cauliflower Gratinato 6.95 -NEW-

Creamy cheddar-parmesan sauce, garlic-parmesan breadcrumbs

Grilled Eggplant Rollatini 6.75 -NEW-

Filled with fontina, ricotta, parmesan, baked with marinara

Crostini with Three Spreads 6.50 -NEW-

Roasted red pepper-cream cheese, cannellini bean-rosemary, wild mushroom-ricotta

Baked Italian Meatballs 7.25

Our handmade meatballs baked in savory marinara with melted cheese

Scampi Pastini 9.95

Shrimp sauteedsauteed with garlic, butter, sherry and lemon.

Served with ciabatta bread

Commented [R4]: If this italicization was intentional, please disregard formatting change.

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Commented [R1]: Both forms are correct, but I would recommend "puréed" here

Commented [R2]: I'm recommending we add this in for clarity, as well as to stay consistent with "ciabatta bread" at the end of the following section

Commented [R5]: Both forms are correct, but I'm seeing "Rollatini" as slightly more common

Commented [R6]: I replaced with "&" for consistency.

Commented [R3]: This compound is not yet in the Oxford dictionary, so I'm recommending we hyphenate it throughout the menu

SALADS

SALADS SERVED WITH SIDE OF BREAD. ADD CHICKEN TO ANY SALAD FOR 2.95

Mixed Greens 5/sm 9.25/lg -NEW-

Cherry tomatoes, carrots, cucumbers, green goddess dressing

Caesar Salad 5/sm 9.25/lg

Crisp romaine with garlicky Caesar dressing, parmesan, house-made croutons

Spinach Salad Balsamico 5.50/sm 10.00/lg

Roasted balsamic onions, fresh tomato, parmesan,

hazelnuts, balsamic-red wine vinaigrette

Bistro Salad 5.95/sm 10.50/lg

Creamy-herb gorgonzola dressing with bacon, tomato, chopped egg, croutons, mixed spring greens

Caprese 5.95/sm 10.50/lg

Fresh mozzarella, roma and sun-dried tomatoes, fresh basil, kalamata olives, olive oil & balsamic vinegar

Kale Salad 5.50/sm 10.00/lg -NEW-

Apples, walnuts, golden raisins, creamy gorgonzola vinaigrette

SALAD SAMPLER 10.95

Choice of three
Pastini salads
Sub soup for any salad
-or-
add a cup for 1.75

Mixed Greens	Spinach Salad Ziti
Caesar Salad	Pasta Salad*
Kale Salad	Artichoke Chicken*
Bistro Salad	Tuna-White Bean*

With ciabatta bread.

cup 4.50/ bowl 5.95

Commented [R8]: Note that this is misplaced due to the formatting change for editing (belongs in "House-made Soup" text box)

Commented [R7]: I recommend capitalizing this since Kalamata is a region (proper noun).

HOUSE-MADE SOUP

Savory soup of the day, made from scratch.

BAMBINI

KIDS 12 OR YOUNGER ~~+~~ INCLUDES FOUNTAIN DRINK OR MILK

~~GLUTEN-GLUTEN-~~FREE PASTA AVAILABLE

Perfectly Plain Pasta 5.95

Corkscrew pasta with butter & parmesan

Kid's Alfredo 5.95

Yummy, creamy parmesan sauce

Spaghetti Marinara 5.95

Bambini's favorite, sprinkled with parmesan

Mac ~~n~~ Cheese 5.95

Fusilli pasta & cheddar cheese sauce

Chicken Fingers 5.95

Chicken breast pieces with ranch dipping sauce

Pizza Bread 5.95

Tomato sauce & cheese toasted on ciabatta bread

Kid's Small Salad 2

Romaine with cucumbers & ranch dressing

Kid's Broccolini 2

Cup of chopped broccolini

Commented [R20]: If this italic was intentional, please disregard formatting change

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Commented [R21]: Technically this should be "n' cheese." The "n" needs a closed apostrophe before it and an open apostrophe after it. To avoid the awkward apostrophe rule, I might recommend changing to "Mac and Cheese"

DESSERTS

Tiramisu 5.95

Espresso-soaked lady fingers layered with sweetened mascarpone

Gluten-Free Tiramisu* 6.50

Gluten-free version of our delicious house-made tiramisu

Lemon Custard Cake 5.95

Rich, tart & creamy lemon torta with mixed berry sauce & whipped cream

Chocolate Tartufo 6.25

Warm triple chocolate cake with a chocolate truffle center, served with whipped cream

with vanilla gelato 6.95

*Because this dish is not made in a gluten-free environment, we cannot guarantee it to be completely gluten-free for guests with celiac or gluten allergies.

Almond Biscotti Ice Cream "Sandwich" 6.25

Crunchy, round ~~almond-almond-~~cookie ice cream sandwich with vanilla gelato & caramel sauce

Gelato Sundae 6.50

Ciao Bella chocolate and vanilla gelato with chocolate sauce, whipped cream, crumbled almond cookie topping

Spumoni 4.95

Classic Italian ice cream

Gelato 4.95

Ciao Bella Chocolate or Vanilla

Almond Butter Cookie 1.95

Handmade at Pastini

WELCOME TO _____

WE BELIEVE THAT LOCAL IS FRESHER, AND FRESHER TASTES BETTER.

That's why we buy from local producers and from farmers we've actually met. We serve fresh pastas from Portland's Classic Foods, seasonal produce from Cal Farms in Oregon City, Howard Calcagno Farms in Aurora and many others, sustainably-raised meats from Fulton Provisions, Yamhill County Mushrooms and HerbCo Organics herbs year round, fresh breads daily from Pearl Bakery, and locally roasted coffee from Portland Roasting. To go with your meal, we offer regional wines and local microbrews.

This means we can offer quality food and drinks for to our guests and while we support Northwest producers and Oregon's agricultural economy.

Commented [R22]: I'm wondering if we should replace this with "(among many others)"... the parentheses helps with clarity.

Commented [R23]: Or "to accompany"

WE BELIEVE IN OUR COMMUNITIES

Since we opened the first

on NE Broadway, we've donated over \$275,000 to local schools and